Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools
Division Superintendent JUN 2 0 2025
NOTICE OF MEETING
June 19, 2025
TO: OIC - Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

FROM:

DATE/
TIME:

VENUE:

SUBJECT:

AGENDA:

Chief Education Supervisor, CID

Education Program Supervisor - AP and HumSS

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads and OICs

Araling Panlipunan and HumSS Coordinators, Master Teachers
and Head Teachers

For:

VIOLETA M. GONZALES

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Officer-In-Charge, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

By:
Dr. LILIXA. RICERO
OIC-ASDS
Officer-In-Charge

June 20, 2025 (Friday); 2:00 in the afternoon

Google Meet: https:/ /tinyurl.com/ 1stQtrLeadersMeeting2025

1st Quarter Division Meeting of Araling Panlipunan, Humanities
and Social Sciences Leaders for School Year 2025 - 2026

1. AP and HumSS Updates on:
a. Revised K to 10 Curriculum Implementation
b. Strengthened SHS Curriculum Program
c. Transition Materials (LEs and LAS)
d. Assessment (Pre and Post Test, Quarterly Exams)
e. Roles and Responsibilities of the AP and HumSS Leaders
f. Activities for School Year 2025 - 2026
2. Other Matters

MELL/ NM- 1st Quarter Division Meeting of Araling Panlipunan, Humanities and Social Sciences Leaders for School Year 2025 - 2026 _

66/June 17, 2025
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